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July 25, 2006 

David Gregory David McInroy 
Federal Proj ect Director Remediation Services Deputy Project Director 
Los Alamos Site Office Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Department ofEnergy P.O. Box 1663, Mail Stop M992 
528 35th Street, Mail Stop A316 Los Alamos, NM 87545 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: 	 APPROVAL OF THE INVESTIGATION AND REMEDIATION REPORT FOR 
CONSOLIDATED SWMU 53-002(a)-99, INACTIVE WASTEWATER 
IMPOUNDMENTS, AND AOC 53-008, STORAGE AREA, AT TECHINCAL 
AREA 53, REVISION 1 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY (LANL), 
EPA ID #NM0890010515, 
HWB-LANL-04-002 

Messrs. Gregory and McInroy: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is in receipt of the United States 
Department of Energy and the Los Alamos National Security, LLC's (collectively, the 
"Permittees") Response to the Notice ofDisapproval (NGD)for the Investigation and 
Remediation Report for Consolidated SWMU 53-002(a)-99, Inactive Wastewater Impoundments, 
and AGC 53-008, Storage Area, at Technical Area 53, dated July 7,2005 and the Investigation 
and Remediation Reportfor Consolidated Unit 53-002-(a)-99, Inactive Wastewater 
Impoundments and AGC 53-008, Storage Area, at Technical Area 53, Revision 1, dated 
September 7, 2005 and referenced by LA-UR-05-4885/ER2005-0409 and LA-UR-05­
6373/ER2005-0540, respectively. NMED has reviewed these documents and hereby issues this 
Approval for the aforementioned Response to the Notice of Disapproval (NOD) and the Revised 
Investigation and Remediation Report. 
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Should you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Chamberlain at (505) 428-2546. 

Sincerely, 

~rQ 
John Young 
LANL Project Leader 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 

JY:kc 

cc: J. Bearzi, NMED HWB 
K. Chamberlain, NMED HWB 

D. Goering, NMED HWB 

S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS J993 

L. King, EPA 6PD-N 

A. Phelps, AD LANS, MS T002 

B. Coel-Roback, ERSS, MS M992 

N. Quintana, LA~l EIER, MS M992 
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